

From: Ray Kapschull

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 18, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0403-EX-CN-2018

Message:

Attention: Ms. Leann Nguyen

Correspondence Reference #: 43880

File Number: 0403-EX-CN-2018

In response to the following request:

Please provide the following information

- AFTRCC coordination
- FAA coordination
- The frequencies in the band 24.99-25.01 MHz are not used, please choose another one to replace the applied frequency 25 MHz.

Would you please provide a list of the specific frequencies which will require pre-coordination efforts with the AFTRCC and FAA. We attempted to eliminate any aviation frequencies from the requested list. Please advise.

Additionally we will delete the 25MHz frequency and replace with another above the noted range.

Thank you very much,

Gil Estrella
GDMS EMC/TEMPEST Group
480.441.3725